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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
June 1, 2022 

 
 

To:    Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
     Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
     Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E. 
       County Engineer  
 

Re:  Repeated Violations of Stormwater Ordinance 
   Cedarstone Construction Corporation 
   Permits 28049 and 28250 
 
 The County Engineer’s office requests that the Board of Supervisor’s authorize the County Engineer and 
County Attorney to immediately begin the enforcement activities as outlined in Sections 513-521 of the 
Madison County Stormwater Ordinance.  These include the abatement of the violations and correction of the 
treatment BMP’s necessary to keep stormwater from leaving the project site.  The cost of this abatement shall 
be borne by the permit applicant.  

 
 On May 18, 2022, verbal notice was given to Mr. Todd Carter of Cedarstone Construction Corporation to 
correct the stormwater violations associated with Permits 28049 and 28250 on Lone Wolf Drive as shown in 
the attached photos.  Nothing was done and a Stop Work Order issued for the 2 permits  A letter was written 
by the County Engineer on May 25, 2022, requesting the same with the included statement that should the 
violations not be addressed by June 1, 2022, the company would be brought before the Board of Supervisors 
at the June 6, 2022, meeting with the request that the Board begin enforcement actions.  

 
 
 

 
  

 






















